FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 2000/ENVIRONMENTAL INFORMATION REGULATIONS 2004 
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:
1. Does the Council have a dedicated on-site scanning team for paper records? 

No, some scanning work is undertaken by individual departments within the Council as required by business needs.
1. If so, how many FTE are within the team? 
2. What volumes are the team scanning on a daily / weekly / monthly / annual basis? 
3. Are the team scanning legacy records or day forward, or both? 
4. What hardware & software is used by the team? 
5. Is the hardware leased, rented or was it purchased outright? 

As advised above, the Council does not have a dedicated scanning team, so information is not held and the Council is advising you of this as required by Section 1(1) of the Act.
6. Who is responsible within the organisation for the procurement of hardware and software? Please supply contact details. 

This is undertaken by DDaT purchasing, contactable via DDaT.purchasing@leicester.gov.uk
 

2. If the Council does not have a dedicated on-site scanning team, is there a contract for outsourced document scanning provisions? 
Yes
1. If so, who is this contract with? 
Stor-A-File
2. What is the value of the contract? 
The estimated total value over the 10-year lifetime of the contract 
(including all extension options) is £989,000.00
3. When is the contract due for renewal? 
26/10/2029
 

3. Does the Council have on-site facilities to store paper records? 
No
 

4. Does the Council have contract(s) for off-site storage? 
Yes
1. If so, who is the contract with? 
Stor-A-File
2. Does the contract include scan on demand or digitising services? 
Yes
3. If so, what volumes of pages / images are scanned daily/weekly/monthly/annually? 
Varies these are primarily one-off projects with none in the last year
4. What is the annual cost for outsourced scanning – either on-demand or scheduled? 
This varies as these are primarily one-off projects with none undertaken in the last year 

5. Are there departments within the Council that scan their own documents locally? 
Yes
1. If so, what hardware and software is used to manage this? 
Typically MFD are used with some dedicated scanners
2. Are volumes captured? If so, what are they? 
Again, this varies - MFD scanning volumes for the previous year provided 
	Total Pages
	BWPages
	ColourPages
	Total Jobs

	1113968
	934001
	179967
	150729


3. What types of documents are scanned? 
Various
6. Who is responsible for records / document management programmes/systems? Please provide contact details 
This is undertaken by DDaT purchasing, contactable via DDaT.purchasing@leicester.gov.uk
 

7. Who manages the contract(s) relationships with hardware providers and outsourced storage or scanning providers? Please provide contact details  

This is undertaken by DDaT purchasing, contactable via DDaT.purchasing@leicester.gov.uk
You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, please write, explaining your grounds of appeal, to: 

Internal Review

Information Governance & Risk
Email: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk
